
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 29, 20 16 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Charles Johnson, Public Uti lity Analyst I, Division of Economics CAr 
Docket No. 160104-WS - Application for NSF and late payment charges in 
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, and 
Seminole Counties by Utilities Inc. of Florida. 

By Order No. PSC-16-0253-TRF-WS, issued June 29, 2016, it was ordered that if no timely 
protest was filed, this docket should be closed administratively once the revised tariff sheets and 
customer notice have been filed by the utility and approved by staff. There was no timely protest 
and the utility ' s revisoo t-ariff s~eets and customer notice have been approved by staff. Therefore, 
this docket be closed. 

c-• rr, 
Cl K "t- L~ {._..-vc- '/) 

, ....... .... 
r · l :T '/1-Jf)- / ~ ..... 
N 

/}/ / \.0 

- -. r 
' · 

. --0 ~· - " .. cr 
.:.-
(" 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 29, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07877-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




